Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol Cynulliad

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Eeﬂedlaethol
ymru
National
William Powell AM Assembly for

) . ) Wal
Chair of Petitions Committee e

National Assembly for Wales JF/
Ty Hywel /

Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA

21 February 2013

Dear William

Petition from Nortridge Perrott

Thank you for your letter of 6 February 2013 regarding the petition from
Nortridge Perrott.

The Committee considered the petition at its meeting on 18 February 201 3.
On this occasion, Members agreed that it would be inappropriate for the
Committee to look at the issue contained in the petition in isolation from
other electoral issues.

In light of this | have written to the Business Committee and | attach a copy
of the letter.

Yours sincerely

N A Me/Mr:‘>

David Melding AM
Chair

Bae Caerdydd
Caerdydd
CF99 TNA

Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 TNA

Ffon / Tel: 029 2089 8008
E-bost / Email: olga.lewis@wales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh



Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol Cynulliad

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Eeﬂedlaethol
ymru
National
Rosemary Butler AM Assembly for
Wales

Chair of Business Committee

National Assembly for Wales JF/
Ty Hywel /

Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA

21 February 2013

Petition from Nortridge Perrott

The Petitions Committee wrote to us to consider the Nortridge Perrott
petition. A copy of the letter is enclosed.

The Committee considered the petition at its meeting on 18 February 201 3.
On this occasion, Members agreed that it would be inappropriate for the
Committee to look at the issue contained in the petition in isolation from
other electoral issues.

We do not believe it is for this Committee to initiate a piece of work on
electoral arrangements in Wales but would welcome your views on this
matter

Yours sincerely
A Mk
s

David Melding AM
Chair

Bae Caerdydd
Caerdydd
CF99 TNA

Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 TNA

Ffon / Tel: 029 2089 8008
E-bost / Email: olga.lewis@wales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh
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